
 
 
 
AMENDMENT NO.1 TO SOLICITATION 
 
TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM:  Leann Cudd, Procurement Specialist  
 
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-3106-LC 
                             Furnish, deliver and install Fixed Auditorium Seating 
 
DATE:    March 22, 2017 
 
 
This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated 
herein. 

 
Vendor Questions and Answers 
 

 
 
 
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 
 
 
____________________________________                              _______________________________                                   
 Authorized Signature                                                                        Name of Offeror 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
 Date 



Question #1 
Pg 9; Scope 
   Does take down refer to removal of packaging material? 
 
Answer #1 
Take down refers to removal of all waste and packing materials form the site.  Installer 
must take all remaining waste from the site when they complete the installation and 
vacate the site. 
 
Question #2 
Pg 10;  1.3; C - As opposed to a sample chair, is it acceptable to provide location of 
similar chair to demonstrate quality of seat & back cushion and an image of the open 
arm aisle end? 
 
Answer #2 
If a sample chair is not available in the bidding timeframe, an existing installation (within 
100 miles of USC-Columbia) is acceptable. Sample must minimally include seat back 
and cushion type specified. Also provide the location and contact information so that a 
site visit can be arranged. Images of optional items (end panels, arm rests, tablets, row 
lettering, ADA aisle standard, etc.) is acceptable. 
 
Question #3 
Pg 10;  1.5 D - Will USC be responsible for patching concrete floor after removal of 
existing chairs? 
 
Answer #3 
The general contractor will be responsible for patching the concrete slab and installing 
new floor infuses. This work will be completed prior to the seat installation. 
 
Question #4 
Pg 12;  2.2.A.2 - Verify correct model # for basis of design chair be 90.12.00.4? 
 
Answer #4 
The basis of design is 90.12.00.4 by Irwin (Citation chair back, plastic seat pan with 
foam, open arm, inclined steel platform). 
 
Question #5 
Pg 13;  2.2.E.3 - Verify seat cushion to be foam or serpentine spring? 
 
Answer #5 
Correction to Seat Cushion Section 2.2-E-1. Delete Section 2.2-E-3 does not apply to 
this project. 
 
Question #6 
Pg 13;  2.2.H - If code will not accommodate 151 sq in writing tablet, will vendor be 
required to issue credit for smaller writing tablet that will meet code? 



Answer #6 
A large tablet has been specified (minimum of 150 square inches preferred) but if the 
final layout requires a smaller tablet size to meet minimum egress clearances, a credit is 
required. 
 
Question #7 
Pg 13;  2.2.I. Verify finish of row # plates 
 
Answer #7 
Row letter plates and seat number plates to be clear anodized aluminum finish with san 
serif font in black. 
 

 
 


